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AMENDMENT NUMBER TWO
RFP UB-18-W-08
UB Langsdale Library Moving Services
THE RFP IS AMENDED IN THE FOLLOWING PARTICULARS ONLY:

Continued on next page…….
	TO BE COMPLETED BY THE FIRM OFFERING A PROPOSAL

	NAME AND ADDRESS OF OFFEROR

FEI Number: _________________
	SIGNATURE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SIGN QUOTATION


	DATE OF QUOTATION

	
	SIGNER’S NAME AND TITLE


	TELEPHONE No.


There was a Pre-proposal Conference held on February 13, 2018 at 10:30 am and following questions were asked:
1) QUESTION:
What is the linear feet of the shelving?

ANSWER:
6,393 linear feet.
2) QUESTION:
How are UB moving the collections?

ANSWER:
Collections will be moved shelf-to-shelf with library to provide arrangement plan to the awarded firm.
3) QUESTION:
How will the shelving be arranged?

ANSWER:
UB will provide an arrangement plan to the successful contractor and the contractor is to provide labels.
4) QUESTION:
Do UB prefer crates over boxes?

ANSWER:
Yes.  If there is an additional cost to use the crates, please provide the cost in your Financial Proposal.

5) QUESTION:
What is to be moved first?

ANSWER:
We expect to move offices and furniture first and then the collections.  We will discuss this plan in more detail with the successful vendor.
6) QUESTION:
Will the University provide protection pads?

ANSWER:
UB will provide protection padding for the elevators.  However, the contractor is to provide protective padding for walls/floors and protective blankets for the furniture.  See page 10 of 44 of the “REQUIREMENTS” section.  Please note: the new building has many glass walls and doors and the contractor must provide the proper protection.
7) QUESTION:
How many collections and office suites are to be moved from the old location to 

the new location?   

ANSWER:
Contractor is to move 2 floors (current location) of collections and office suites to 5 floors (new location).  Please see additional floor plans, under separate attachment.
8) QUESTION:
What is the number of shelves per collection?

ANSWER:
3 Basic Collections:

Majority of shelves are 75% filled.

1) Circulating:

               


 Regular – 1800 shelves

               


Folio – 6 shelves

gov docs – 12 shelves

dvds – 15 shelves

theses  - 9 shelves

2) Reference – 89 shelves 

3) Periodicals – 200 shelves
9) QUESTION:
Can UB provide an inventory list of all laptop computers?

ANSWER:
The University will provide this list to the successful contractor before the move begins. Note:  all computers will be unplugged and ready to move. Contractor must provide baggies for the computer cords.
10) QUESTION:
How many large LCD screens exists?
ANSWER:
3 total

END OF AMENDMENT TWO
ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.

ALL OFFERORS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF ALL AMENDMENTS ISSUED.
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